CORRESPONDENCE

DEC 05, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 09145-16
Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Angela Charles; Ashley Quick; Collin Roehner; Hong Wang; Sandra Soto

Subject: FW: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09098-16 in Docket 160101-WS (Email ID =
891670)

For parties correspondence in Docket 160101.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 4:58 PM

To: 'Sayler, Erik'

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09098-16 in Docket 160101-WS (Email ID = 891670)

Good afternoon, Erik,
Thank you for bringing thisto our attention. We have updated your name in Docket 160101 to reflect Erik

rather than Eric. For future reference those types of requests should be forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us so
that the contact information can be updated as expeditiously as possible.

Y our e-mail address has a so been added to the docket file. That information was not included on the notice of
intervention which was filed on 5/10/16 (DN 02851-16).

Please give our office acall if you have any further or concerns regarding your contact information.

Have a good evening,

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Sayler, Erik [mailto:SAYLER.ERIK@Ieq.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: FW: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09098-16 in Docket 160101-WS (Email ID = 891670)

Hi Carlotta,
Would you check whether I’'m listed as receiving documents / order filings in docket No. 160101-WS? Someone
forwarded this to me. Also, my name is spelled incorrectly in the docket file for Docket No. 160101-WS.
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Thanks

Best regards,
Erik

Erik L. Sayler
Associate Public Counsel
850-717-0337
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law and e-mail communication may be subject to disclosure.

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2 @PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 2:51 PM

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09098-16 in Docket 160101-WS (Email ID = 891670)

The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued by the Office of

Commission Clerk. You are being provided this information electronically, because you are a party of record or an

interested person in this docket.

NOTICE: E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read. Should you have any difficulty accessing this
document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist

you. Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

09098-16 (5 pas.)

Amendatory Order
PSC-16-0526A-PCO-WS amended to
reflect corrections to the Tables on pages
27, 33 and 57 in attached -corrected
schedules and corrections to the errors on
Pages 2, 3 and 5; Order
PSC-16-0526-PCO-WS is reaffirmed in all
other respects.






